Kathleen Ramsay

From: Stearns, Nichole <NStearns@smithcurrie.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Saltman, Alan

Cc: Fleming, Robert

Subject: Kane County v. United States — Notice of filing Motion for Award of Attorney Fees and

Non-Taxable Expenses

The purpose of this email is to give you notice that Class Counsel has, today, filed its “Motion for Award of
Attorney Fees and Non-Taxable Expenses” in the United states Court of Federal Claims, in Kane County, Utah
v. United States, Nos. 17-739C and 17-1991C (Consolidated).

Copies of that Motion, a supporting Brief, and a supporting Declaration have been posted on Class Counsel’s
informational webpage, www.SmithCurrie.com/PiltPaymentsinfo, and are available for your review.

Should you wish to file an objection to that Motion, Class Counsel suggests that you do so no later than
October 11, 2018.

What happens next? We are working with government counsel to place before the Court all information
needed for entry of final judgment, and expect final judgment to be entered shortly after the Court decides
the Motion for Fees and Expenses.

Sincerely,
Alan I. Saltman
Class Counsel

Smith, Currie & Hancock LLP
1025 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Suite 600

Washington, D.C. 20036
202-452-2140

202-775-8217 (fax)
aisaltman@smithcurrie.com
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This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Smith, Currie & Hancock LLP,
which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use
of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error,
please notify us immediately by telephone (202) 452-2140 or by electronic mail at the above address.



